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21.48 million vehicles in FY 2013-14. 
                                                                                                                                         Click for More Details          

To remove your name from our mailing list, please click here. Questions or comments? E-mail us  or call us. 

Making Headlines...             1 

Bilateral Beat                            2-3 

Spotlight                                   4-5 

Bilateral Economy                       6  

Indian Economy                       7-8 

Digital India                            9-13 

Indian & SL Trade Queries  14-20 

Indian & SL Trade Fairs       21-24  

Useful Links                           25 

Economic & Commercial Wing 
High Commission of India 
36-38, Galle Face Road 
Colombo-3, Sri Lanka 
 
Mr. Kartik Pande,  
First Secretary (E & C) 
Tel:  +94-11-2430560 
Fax: +94-11-2399287 
com.colombo@mea.gov.in  
Dr. Sivaguru M, Second Secy. 
Tel:  +94-11-2441571 
Fax: +94-11-2446403 
com2.colombo@mea.gov.in 
Website: www.hcicolombo.org 

In this issue….. 

 
India—Connects: The Economic and Business Newsletter  

May - June 2015 

High Commission of India, Colombo 

           Next Page 

Contact Us….. 

Spotlight: Auto Industry 

 
Visit of business delegation from Tata to Sri Lanka 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A nine-member delegation from Tata Sons led by Mr Madhu   

Kannan, Member of Tata Group Executive Council and Group Head of 
Business Development and Public Affairs of Mumbai headquarters,       
visited Sri Lanka in the last week of May 2015 to explore business         
opportunities in Sri Lanka.  

 
The delegation also called on Industry and Commerce Minister of 

Sri Lanka, Rishad Bathiudeen. During the interactions, Mr Madhu          
Kannan stated that they wanted to use Sri Lanka as a manufacturing 
base to expand Tata’s automotive exports in the region. 

 
He also said the Tata Group is interested in setting up large scale 

wind farms in Northern Province as well as supplying transmission lines 
for Lanka’s national grid. 

   Feature: Digital India 
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BILATERAL BEAT  

 
CEAT Kelani invests in new advanced motorcycle tyre plant in Sri Lanka 

 
As per news reports, a new state-of-the-art facility for the manufacture of motorcycle tyres for 

the local and international markets has been commissioned in Sri Lanka by CEAT Kelani Holdings.  
The new plant has been set up within the CEAT Kelani complex at Kelaniya with an initial          
investment of SLRs 95 million.  The new plant will operate as Asian Tyres (Pvt) Ltd., a member of 
CEAT Kelani Holdings, and would have an initial capacity of 162,000 tyres a year in 17 sizes. 

 
Commenting on this latest investment in capacity and category expansion in Sri Lanka, Vijay 

Gambhire, Managing Director and CEO of CEAT Kelani Holdings said the new plant would          
contribute to supplementary import substitution, enhance export earnings and further consolidate 
CEAT’s market share in the motorcycle tyre segment.  The company already accounts for 17 per 
cent of the motorcycle tyre market in Sri Lanka, in addition to its market shares of 30 per cent in the 
radial segment, 52 per cent in the Truck/Light Truck category, 48 per cent in the 3-Wheeler segment 
and 73 per cent in the agricultural tyre segment. 

 
 

 
Visit of Tourism Minister of Kerala  

 
The Minister of Tourism of the State Government of Kerala, A. P. Anilkumar, visited Sri Lanka 

in end April 2015.  During his visit, a road show was organised by Kerala Tourism to popularize  
Kerala as a tourism destination.  Speaking on the occasion, the Minister said that he was hoping to 
market a three-country destination tour package for travellers willing to visit India, Sri Lanka and the       
Maldives.  He noted Kerala was looking to work closely with Sri Lanka in terms of tourism and in this 
respect, Prime Minister Ranil Wickremesinghe had called to strengthen their relations. 

 
During the roadshow travel agents and tour operators from both countries participated at the 

business-to- business meetings. Around 20 tourism service providers from Kerala were present to 
meet with a number of tour operators and travel agents from Colombo. 

 
Kerala Tourism was also looking at the possibility of recreating the spice route by including 

Sri Lanka on the track as well in addition, officials from Kerala pointed out the possibility of using the 
Cochin – Colombo – Male tour as a heritage circuit. 

 
The roadshow highlighted a presentation on the Kerala sights and sounds perfecting the art 

of a great stay for travellers in “God’s Own Country.” 
 
Kerala draws on similarities with Sri Lanka and has a unique charm, it was stated with natural 

attractions namely, beaches, backwaters, hill stations, green forests and the wildlife in addition to 
providing a haven for Ayurveda tourism as well. 
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Textured Jersey to acquire Ocean India Pvt. Ltd. 
 

Textured Jersey Lanka PLC (TJL) would soon be acquiring Ocean India Private Limited 
(OIPL) in India and Quenby Lanka Prints (Pvt) Ltd under the company’s expansion programme.  As 
per reports, TJL’s independent valuation of OIPL in India and Quenby Lanka to further its acquisition 
plans is poised for completion in a few months time. Analysts have stated that the prospects of GSP
-Plus concession in future would further augment TJL’s momentum where European customers   
account for nearly 65 per cent TJl’s revenue. 

 
The company recorded its highest ever annual net profit of Rs. 1.3 billion for the year ending 

31 March 2015, an increase of 16 per cent year-on-year. This result was achieved on the back of a 
Rs. 512 million net profit for the quarter ended 31 March 2015, representing a 46 per cent increase. 

 
According to Mr. Bill Lam, Chairman of Textured Jersey, the strong quarterly performance 

enabled the company conclude the year with a record profit despite the slowdown in sales          
experienced in the early part of the year, attributed to unusual and extreme weather conditions in 
the United States. 

 
 

Tata Motors and DIMO launch Zest and Bolt in Sri Lanka 
 

Diesel & Motor Engineering PLC (DIMO) together with Tata Motors launched two new cars, 
Zest and Bolt, for the Sri Lankan market. Tata Motors launched the Zest in India in August 2014 and 
the Bolt in January 2015, under its Horizontal strategy. These cars have been appreciated for their 
stunning new design language, best-in-class driving pleasure and high-tech, segment-first,          
connectivity features in India. The company manufactures both Zest and Bolt at its Pune plant. 

 
 
 

Air India connects Colombo and Delhi with a non-stop flight 
 

Air India commenced daily flights from New Delhi to Colombo from June 15, 2015. India’s  
national carrier Air India launched a direct, non-stop flight on the Colombo-Delhi-Colombo route. 
Flight AI 276 from Colombo will depart for Delhi at 0820 hours, arriving Delhi at 1205 hours. The  
return flight AI 275 from Delhi will leave at 1200 hours and reach Colombo at 1535 hours except on 
Wednesdays when the flight will leave Delhi at 1330 hours and reach Colombo at 1715 hours. 

 

Speaking at the press briefing Air India Commercial Director Pankaj Srivastava said, “This 
was going to be a daily flight. Every day there’s same time departure except on Wednesdays where 
due to operational reasons we have to reschedule the departure from Delhi by an hour and a half.” 
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Introduction 

The automobile industry accounts for 22 per cent of India’s manufacturing gross domestic 
product (GDP). 

An expanding middle class, a young population, and an increasing interest of the companies 
in exploring the rural markets have made the two wheelers segment (with 80 per cent market share) 
the leader of the Indian automobile market. The overall passenger vehicle segment has 14 per cent 
market share. 

India is also a substantial auto exporter, with solid export growth expectations for the near 
future. Various initiatives by the Government of India and the major automobile players in the Indian 
market is expected to make India a leader in the Two Wheeler and Four Wheeler market in the 
world by 2020. 

 

Market Size 

Sales of commercial vehicles in India grew 5.3 per cent to 52,481 units in January 2015 from 
a year ago, according to Society of Indian Automobile Manufacturers (SIAM). Sales of cars also 
grew for a third month in a row to 169,300 units in January 2015, up 3.14 per cent from the year-ago 
period. 

Car market leader Maruti Suzuki India witnessed 8.6 per cent higher sales at approximately 
118,551 units in February 2015, out of which 107,892 were sold in domestic market and 10,659 
units were exported. Hyundai Motor India Ltd (HMIL) reported a 2.4 per cent growth in total sales at 
47,612 units in February, compared with 46,505 units in the same month last year. 

In the two-wheeler segment, Hero MotoCorp witnessed sales of 484,769 units in February 
2015. TVS Motor Co posted 15 per cent higher sales at 204,565 units against 177,662 units. Bajaj 
Auto sold a total of 243,000 two and three-wheelers segment. 

 

Investments 

To match production with demand, many auto makers have started to invest heavily in      
various segments in the industry in the last few months. The industry has attracted foreign direct  
investment (FDI) worth US$ 12,232.06 million during the period April 2000 to February 2015,        
according to the data released by Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP). 

Some of the major investments and developments in the automobile sector in India are as 
follows: 

 DSK Hyosung has announced to set up a plant in Maharashtra and is planning to add 10-15 
dealerships in the next financial year (FY 15-16) mostly in the tier-II cities and introduce more 
models in the 250cc segment. 

 Germany-based luxury car maker Bayerische Motoren Werke AG’s (BMW) local unit has          
announced to procure components from seven India-based auto parts makers. 

 Mahindra Two Wheelers Limited (MTWL) has acquired 51 per cent shares in France-based         
Peugeot Motocycles (PMTC). 
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 Suzuki Motor Corp is planning to sell the automobiles made in the Gujarat plant, in Africa. 

 Tata Motors Ltd, India’s largest automobile maker, will sell trucks in Malaysia, Vietnam and      
Australia to strengthen its presence in the Asia-Pacific region. 

 

Government Initiatives 

The Government of India encourages foreign investment in the automobile sector and allows 
100 per cent FDI under the automatic route. Excise duty on small cars, scooters, motorcycles and 
commercial vehicles was reduced in February last year to 8 per cent from 12 per cent to boost the 
‘Make in India’ initiative of the Indian government. 

Some of the major initiatives taken by the Government of India are: 

 Under the Union budget of 2015-16, the Government has announced to provide credit of INRs 
850,000 to farmers, which is expected to boost the tractors segment. The government is aligning 
to ensure that at least one family member is economically strong to support the family. This is 
expected to improve the sentiments of entry-level two-wheelers. 

 The Government plans to promote eco-friendly cars in the country i.e. CNG based vehicle,      
hybrid vehicle, electric vehicle and also made mandatory of 5 per cent ethanol blending in petrol. 

 The government has formulated a Scheme for Faster Adoption and Manufacturing of Electric 
and Hybrid Vehicles in India, under the National Electric Mobility Mission 2020 to encourage the 
progressive induction of reliable, affordable and efficient electric and hybrid vehicles in the     
country. 

 The Automobile Mission Plan for the period 2006–2016, designed by the government is aimed at 
accelerating and sustaining growth in this sector. Also, the well-established Regulatory        
Framework under the Ministry of Shipping, Road Transport and Highways, plays a part in         
providing a boost to this sector. 

 

Road Ahead 

India is probably the most competitive country in the world for the automotive industry. It does 
not cover 100 per cent of technology or components required to make a car but it is giving a good 
97 per cent, highlighted Mr Vicent Cobee, Corporate Vice-President, Nissan Motor’s Datsun. 

The vision of AMP 2006-2016 sees India, “to emerge as the destination of choice in the world 
for design and manufacture of automobiles and auto components with output reaching a level of 
US$ 145 billion; accounting for more than 10 per cent of the GDP and providing additional          
employment to 25 million people by 2016.” 

The Japanese auto maker Maruti Suzuki expects the Indian passenger car market to reach 
four million units by 2020, up from 1.8 million units in 2013-14. 

 
Source: http://indiainbusiness.nic.in 

http://www.indiainbusiness.nic.in/�
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      Bilateral Trade with India 
 
            Bilateral trade turnover amounted to about US$ 2148.66 million during the period January-
May 2015. During this period Sri Lanka's exports to India were about US$ 273.75 million, and       
imports from India were about US$ 1874.91 million. During the month of May 2015, Sri Lanka's    
exports to India were about US$ 52.67 million; and imports from India were about US$ 371.33     
million. India’s share in Sri Lanka’s global imports & exports was 22.58% and 6.03% respectively.  
 
Source: Sri Lanka Customs,  www.customs.gov.lk 

 

     Tourist Arrivals from India to Sri Lanka  

 
          The total number of tourist arrivals from India to Sri Lanka during January-June 2015 was 
145,453  i.e. approximately 17.5% of the total tourist arrival into Sri Lanka. During the month of June 
2015, 25,860   Indian tourists visited Sri Lanka as against 19,911 in the corresponding period of the 
previous year, an increase of 29.88%. Figures from the Sri Lanka Tourism Development Authority 
convey that during June 2015 the highest arrivals (25,860) were from India, followed by China 
(15,487), UK (8,580) and Germany (5,649). 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Source: Sri Lanka Tourism Development Board, www.sltda.gov.lk 

Month 2014 2015 % Change 2014/15 

January 146,575  156,246  6.6  

February 141,878  165,541  16.7 

March 133,048 157,041  18.0 

April 112,631 122,217  8.5 

May 90,046 113,529 26.1 

June 103,175 115,467 11.9 

July 133,971    

August 140,319    

September 105,535   

October 121,576   

November 119,727   

December 178,672   

Up to June 727,353  830,051  14.1 

Total 1,527,153   

http://www.sltda.gov.lk/�
http://www.google.lk/�
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INDIAN ECONOMY 

Introduction: Foreign Direct Investment 
 

Apart from being a critical driver of economic growth, foreign direct investment (FDI) is a   
major source of non-debt financial resource for the economic development of India. Foreign        
companies invest in India to take advantage of cheaper wages, special investment privileges like tax 
exemptions, etc. For a country where foreign investments are being made, it also means achieving 
technical know-how and generation of employment. The continuous inflow of FDI in India, which is 
now allowed across several industries, clearly shows the faith that overseas investors have in the 
country's economy. 

 
The Indian government’s policy regime and a robust business environment have ensured that 

foreign capital keep flowing into the country. The government has taken many initiatives in recent 
years such as relaxing FDI norms across sectors such as defense, PSU oil refineries, telecom, 
power exchanges and stock exchanges, among others.  

 
Market size 
 

FDI into India through the approval route shot up 162 per cent to US$ 1.91 billion in the first 
ten months of the ongoing fiscal year, indicating that government's effort to improve ease of doing 
business and relaxation in FDI norms may be yielding results. FDI to India doubled to US$ 4.48   
billion in January 2015, the highest inflow in last 29 months, from US$ 2.18 billion in January 2014. 

 
The foreign inflows have grown to touch US$ 25.52 billion during the April-January 2014-15, 

up 36 per cent year-on-year (y-o-y), from US$ 18.74 billion in the corresponding period last fiscal, 
according to Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP) data. The top 10 sectors          
receiving FDI include telecommunication which received the maximum FDI worth US$ 2.83 billion in 
the 10 month period, followed by services (US$ 2.64 billion), automobiles (US$ 2.04 billion),         
computer software and hardware (US$ 1.30 billion) and pharmaceuticals sector (US$ 1.25 billion). 

 
India received the maximum FDI from Mauritius at US$ 7.66 billion, followed by Singapore 

(US$ 5.26 billion), the Netherlands (US$ 3.13 billion), Japan (US$ 1.61 billion) and the US (US$ 
1.58 billion) during April-January 2014-15 period. Healthy inflow of foreign investments into the 
country helped India’s balance of  payments (BoP) situation and stabilised the value of rupee. Also, 
deals worth US$ 3.4 billion across 118 transactions were struck in January in India, compared with 
US$ 1.6 billion across 87 transactions in January last year and US$ 1.2 billion across 74 deals in the 
same month a year before that, according to a Grant Thornton report on merger and acquisition 
(M&A) and private equity (PE) activity. Inbound deals have more than tripled in value, led by the 
Herman-Symphony transaction worth US$ 780 million and three other deals worth more than US$ 
100 million each. 

 
Key developments/ investments 

 
Based on the recommendations of Foreign Investment Promotion Board (FIPB) in its meeting 

held on February 17, 2015, the Government has approved ten proposals of FDI amounting to INRs. 
2,857.83 crore (US$ 452.72 million) approximately. 
 
 Bengaluru-based business process outsourcing (BPO) firm Hinduja Global Solutions Ltd (HGS) 

has     announced that it has acquired a majority stake in Colibrium Partners LLC and Colibrium 
Direct LLC. The acquisition has been made by HGS Colibrium Inc, a US subsidiary of HGS, 
which would own 89.9 per cent of Colibrium, a wellness automation technology firm. 
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 Insurance Australia Group Ltd (IAG) is set to raise its stake in its general insurance joint venture 
with the State Bank of India (SBI) from 26 per cent to 49 per cent, in the first such instance after 
Parliament cleared a bill on March 12 that raised the maximum permitted foreign stake in        
insurance sector. 

 
 The Maharashtra government has signed a memorandum of understanding (MoU) with the 

Swedish    furniture retailing giant, IKEA, to set up two to three stores, with an estimated          
investment of around Rs 1,800 crore (US$ 285.14 million).  

 
 European aircraft major Airbus, which had sourced more than $400 million worth of components 

from  India in the past year, has signed an agreement with Bengaluru-based Dynamatic          
Technologies for supply of flap-track beams for its A-330 wide-body planes 

 
 India has received proposals worth Rs 21,000 crore (US$ 3.32 billion) from companies under the 

Union government’s Make in India programme. Of this, Rs 6,000 crore (US$ 950.61 million) of 
proposals have already been cleared. 

 
Government Initiatives 

 
The Government has amended the FDI policy regarding Construction Development Sector. 

The amended policy includes easing of area restriction norms, reduction of minimum capitalisation 
and easy exit from project. Further, in order to give boost to low cost affordable housing, it has been 
provided that  conditions of area restriction and minimum capitalisation will not apply to cases      
committing 30 per cent of the project cost towards affordable housing. Relaxation of FDI norms are 
expected to result in enhanced inflows into the Construction Development sector consequent to  
easing of sectoral conditions and clarification of terms used in the Policy. It is likely to attract          
investments in new areas and encourage development of plots for serviced housing given the  
shortage of land in and around urban agglomerations as well as the high cost of land. The measure 
is also expected to result in creation of much needed low cost affordable housing in the country and          
development of smart cities. 

 
The government has also raised FDI cap in insurance to 49 per cent from 26 per cent through 

a notification issued by the DIPP. The limit is composite in nature as it includes foreign investment in 
forms of foreign portfolio investment, foreign institutional investment, qualified foreign investment, 
foreign venture  capital investment and non-resident investment. Also, India’s cabinet has cleared a 
proposal which allows 100 per cent FDI in railway infrastructure, excluding operations. Though the 
initiative does not allow foreign firms to operate trains, it allows them to do other things such as        
create the network and supply trains for    bullet trains etc. 

 
Road Ahead 

 
Foreign investment inflows are expected to increase by more than two times and cross the 

US$ 60 billion mark in FY15 as foreign investors start gaining confidence in India’s new government, 
as per an industry study. India will require around US $1 trillion in the 12th Five-Year Plan (2012–
17), to fund infrastructure growth covering sectors such as highways, ports and airways. This       
requires support in terms of FDI. The year 2013 saw foreign investment pour into sectors such as 
automobiles, computer software and hardware, construction development, power, services, and 
telecommunications, among others. 

 
 

Source: www.ibef.org 

http://www.ibef.org/india-at-a-glance/India-diverse-democratic-dynamic/indian-economy-overview.aspx�
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S. No Products –             
Importers/Dealers 

in Sri Lanka 

Company Name Tel/Fax/E-mail 

1  Steel Products Mr. Raghav Jalan, Sales Repre-
sentative, M/s. Bilaspur Ceramics, 
Chattisgarh 

E-mail: raghavjalanbcpl@gmail.com 
Website: www.bilaspurceramics.com  

 2 Iron Ingots, CNG 
Cylinders, battery, 
Solar Systems, LED 
Lights & E-Rickshaw 

Ms. Vandana Jain, Export Man-
ager, M/s. JPM Group, GP-14, 
HSIIDC Industrial Estate, Sector 
18, Gurgaon, Haryana - 122001 

Mobile: +91-9582042053 
E-mail: vandana@jpmgroup.co.in 
Website: www.jpmgroup.co.in 

 3 Dairy Products Mr. A K Aggarwal, Executive Di-
rector, M/s. Modern Dairies Lim-
ited, SCO 98-99, Sub City Centre, 
Sector 34, Chandigarh-160022 

Tel: +91-172-2609001-03 
E-mail:                                                 
akaggarwal@moderndairies.com                      
Website: www.moderndairies.com 

 4 Spices Mr. Bharathkumar, Proprietor,        
M/s. Firestone Quality, Tamilnadu 

Mobile: +91-9884889935/ 9884884178 
E-mail: firestonequality@hotmail.com  

 5 Pipes & Fittings Mr. Viral Thacker, M/s. Idol Plasto 
Pvt. Ltd, Rajkot Ahmedabad 
N.H.No.8-B, Wankaner Chowkdi, 
Survey No. 552, Dist. Rajkot, Ku-
vadava-360023, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-9099001030 
E-mail: export@idolpipe.com             
Website: www.idolpipe.com 

   
 6 Quartz M/s. Sonam Clock Pvt Ltd, Morbi-

Rajkot Highway, At Lajai, Morbi-
363641, Gujarat 

Tel: +91-2822-285017 
E-mail: info@sonamquartz.com    
Website: www.sonamquartz.com 

 7 Vegetables, Onion 
and Spices 

Mr. K. Palanisamy, M/s. Spaa 
Exim, 1/2, Mettankadu Street, Se-
malaigoundenpalayam, Alagu-
malai Post, Tirupur-641665 

Mobile: +91-9442291440 
E-mail: spaaexim@gmail.com 

  
 8 Power Transmis-

sion, Industrial Ma-
chinery and Con-
struction Companies 

Mr. Manoj Tambe, Executive-
Business, M/s. Sandeep Steels, B
-7, Vimal Apartment, Juhu Lane, 
Andheri West, Mumbai-400058 

Tel: +91-22-66021160 
Mobile: +91-9769005228 
E-mail: manoj@sandeepsteels.com   
Website: www.sandeepsteels.com 

 9 Cotton Yarn (HS 
Code 520100, 
520300, 52051210) 

Mr. Aditya Bhoot, M/s. MDA Agro-
cot Pvt. Ltd, 72, Silver Nest CHS, 
Gondavali, Near Kamgar Bhavan, 
Andheri East, Mumbai-400069 

Tel: +91-22-26832844 
Mobile: +91-9922437070 
E-mail: adityabhoot@hotmail.com 
Website: www.mdaagrocot.com  

 10 Socks Mr. Naresh Agarwal, M/s. Kare 
Apparel, 125, N S Road, 4th Floor, 
Room No. 44, Kolkata-700001 

Tel: +91-33-22681068 
Mobile: +91-9831052038 
E-mail: info@kareapparel.com 

 11 Herbal Cosmetics 
and Ayurveda Prod-
ucts 

Mr. Khyati Kalaria, Export Execu-
tive, M/s. Ban Labs Pvt. Ltd, ‘Ban 
House’, Kalawad Road, Rajkot-
360001, Gujarat 

Tel: +91-281-2433371-4 
Fax: +91-281-2433699 
E-mail: export@banlab.com          
Website: www.banlab.com 

 12 Spices, Honey, Corn 
and Onion 

Mr. H S Umesh, Proprietor, M/s. 
Expedite Exim, India 

Mobile: +91-9739464498 
E-mail: umeshhs06@yahoo.com  
Website: www.expeditexim.com 

 13 Lungies Ms. K. Vimala, M/s. Pavila Ex-
ports, Trichy, Tamilnadu 

E-mail: pavilaexports@gmail.com 

 14 Spices Mr. Vergil Raj, M/s. SMD Exports, 
India 

E-mail: vergilraj@icloud.com 

 15 Spices and Agro 
Commodity  

Mr. Girish Sukhadiya, CEO & Di-
rector, M/s. Krishna Exports, 18, 
Rupam Society, Part-III, A K 
Road, Surat-395008, Gujarat  

Mobile: +91-9979543885 
E-mail: info@krishnaexports.net 
Website: www.krishnaexports.net 
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16  Dry Red Chilly Mr. V. Lakshmanan, M/s. Sibi Ex-
ports, Tamilnadu 

E-mail: sibiindia1981@gmail.com 

17  Vegetable, Potato, 
Onion, Spices and 
Oil 

M/s. Velan Export, 11/62b, Tho-
tathusalai Street, Vaharayam-
palayam, Coimbatore-641659 

Mobile: +91-9025142020/ 9488162020 
E-mail: info@velanexport.com            
Website: www.velanexport.com 

 18 Canned Food Items Mr. Prakash Singh, Sr. Int’l Sales 
Co-ordinator, M/s. Santosh Over-
seas Ltd, India 

Tel: +91-120-4807646 
Mobile: +91-9910099175/ 9871790415 
E-mail:                           
prakashsingh@agro-factory.com 

 19 Steel Mr. Vishal Swami, M/s. Anchal 
Galaxy Impex Pvt. Ltd, India 

Tel: +91-2382-250202/ 251202 
E-mail: vswami212@gmail.com  

 20 Fabrics, Garments, 
Home Textiles and 
Yarn 

Col. V Kodikal, Regional Director 
(Trade Fairs), FICCI, 1st Floor, 
VITC Building, Kasturba Road, 
Bangalore-560001 

Telefax: +91-80-22861949 
Mobile: +91-9880900108 
E-mail: vivek.kodikal@ficci.com           
Website: www.vastratex.com 

 21 Solar Water Heater Mr. Milan, M/s. Shivament, Guja-
rat 

Mobile: +91-9067266939 
E-mail: shivamgroup4760@gmail.com 

 22 Indian Companies in 
Sri Lanka 

Mr. G. Prabakaran, M/s. Global 
Cargo Logistix Pvt. Ltd, 181, 2nd 
Floor, Thambu Chetty Street, 
Chennai-600001 

Tel: +91-44-42165140/ 43090554 
Mobile: +91-9840210554/ 9940098091 
E-mail: 
global.prabakaran@globalcargologistix
.com, export@globalcargologistix.com 

 23 Import duty on Per-
fumes, Cosmetics 
(HS Code Chapter 
33) 

Mr. Shamanth Sanjiva, Export 
Manager, M/s. Suntara Cosmetics 
P. Ltd, Unit, Plot C-6/1, Phase-II, 
MEPZ SEZ, Tambaram, Chennai 

Tel: +91-44-42247800 
Fax: +91-44-22622295 
E-mail: shamanth.sanjiva@jaywir.com 

 24 Ceramic Tiles Mr. Divyang Patel, Director, M/s. 
Success Ceramic, Morbi, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-9825554277 
E-mail: divyang@successceramic.com 
Website: www.successceramic.com  

 25 Korai Mat Mr. V. Muthukumar, M/s. Sri El-
laiamman Exports, Tiruchirappalli 

E-mail: muthukumardpe@gmail.com 

 26 Spirulina, Pharma-
ceuticals, Medical 
Equipments and 
Garments 

Mr. Anantha Krishna, Proprietor, 
M/s. Venkaara Exports & Imports, 
No. 5, 11th Street, Flat ‘F’, New 
Colony, Mithila Apartments, 
Adambakkam, Chennai-600088 

Mobile: +91-9790618361/ 9884161824 
E-mail: ananthakrish-
na927@gmail.com                              
Website: www.venkaara.blogspot.in  

 27 Groceries, Spices, 
Siddha and Ay-
urveda Products 

Mr. S. Rajendran, M/s. Siva Sak-
thi Pharma, Chennai 

Mobile: +91-9600002830 
E-mail: ssiva_pharma@yahoo.com 

 28 Spices Mr. Kanaiyalal Jagad, M/s. Gauri 
Spices & Food Products, B-129, 
Rolex Shopping Centre, Station 
Road, Goregaon, Mumbai-400062 

Tel: +91-22-65269153 
Mobile: +91-9321568910 
E-mail: kjpurespices12@gmail.com 
Website: www.gaurispices.net 

 29 Door, Building Mate-
rial, Hardware and 
Construction Com-
panies 

Mr. Paresh Vekariya, Marketing 
Director, M/s. Kelco Industries, 
Plot no. 214/A, Aji G.I.D.C, N 
Road, Rajkot-360003, Gujarat 

Tel: +91-281-2385747 
Mobile: +91-9978927113 
E-mail: paresh@kelcoindia.com           
Website: www.kelcoindia.com 

 30 Psyllium Husk and 
Pharmaceuticals 
  

Mr. Jinen Gandhi, Operations 
Manager, M/s. Neer Chemicals, 
India 

Mobile: +91-8469282343 
E-mail: jinengan-
dhi@neerchemicals.com 

 31 Spices, Vegetables, 
Candle and Gar-
ments 

Proprietor, M/s. MSKM Overseas, 
107A/65/2, Maraikayar Pallivasal 
Second Street, Tenkasi-627811 

Tel: +91-4633-220729 
Mobile: +91-9789120729 
E-mail: buhariibnukaja@gmail.com           
Website: www.mskmoverseas.com 

 32 Paper products and 
Super markets 

Mr. Mahesh Mohan Nair 
Bangalore 

Mobile: +91-9964355000 
E-mail: mahesh7nair@gmail.com 
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33  Full Service Provider 
Business Promotion 
company 

Mr. Rushikesh Bhavsar, Chair-
man, M/s. MIG Media Neurons 
Ltd, India 

E-mail: madeingj@gmail.com 

  
34 Polish Diamond Mr. Ashish Moradiya, M/s. Keshav 

Export, India 
Mobile: +91-9033644957 
E-mail: keshavexport3697@gmail.com 

35 Groundnut, Rice, 
Food Items and 
Fruits 

Mr. R. Gnanasekar, M/s. Jesintha 
International, No. 1/13, 8 New 
Colony, Vasantha Krishna Puram-
605758, Thirukovilur, Villupuram 

Mobile: +91-9786869639 
E-mail: jesinthainterna-
tional@gmail.com  

36 Coconut shell char-
coals  

Ms. M. Yazhini, Proprietor, M/s. 
Hari Overseas, 1/107, Main Road, 
Puliankulam, Madurai, Tamilnadu 

Mobile: +91-8903882427 
E-mail: myharioverseas@gmail.com 
Website: www.harioverseas.com  

37 Engineering Hand 
Tools, Drain and Di-
agnostic Equipment 

Mr. Siddharth M Shah, M/s. Ari-
zona Tools Company, 67A, Netaji 
Subhas Road, Kolkata-700001 

Mobile: +91-9830030618/ 9038081456 
E-mail: aztc.2010@gmail.com       
Website: www.aztc.info 

38 Solar Photovoltaic 
Lightning Systems 
and Orthopaedic 
Implants 

Mr. Kapil Sobti, M/s. Jasukka In-
ternational, ND-19, Pitam Pura, 
Delhi-110034 
  

Tel: +91-11-27317897 
Mobile: +91-9811204981 
E-mail: jasukkaint@yahoo.com           
Website: www.jasukka.com 

39 Agro Products, Po-
tato, Coir Fibre, Oil 
and Stainless Steel 
Products 

Mr. M. Muthukumar, Proprietor, 
M/s. Red Exports, 5/1, Vanjiyam-
man Nagar, Roots Colony, Chin-
navedampatti, Coimbatore 

Mobile: +91-9894947709 
E-mail: info@redexports.in 

  
40 Road Marking Paint 

or Road Construc-
tion Companies  

Mrs. Pooja Bhargava, Director, M/
s. Amitek Infra Pvt Ltd, 148 Gau-
tam Marg, Kasturba Nagar, Nir-
man Nagar, Jaipur-302019  

Tel: +91-141-3294871/ 3278499 
Mobile: +91-9352212288 
E-mail: export@amitekinfra.com 
Website: www.amitekinfra.com  

41 Pharma and Food 
Companies  

Mr. Gaurav Soni, Managing Direc-
tor, M/s. Inos Technologies Pvt. 
Ltd, 12A, Basant Bahar IV, Bopal, 
Ghuma Rd, Ahmedabad-380058  

Mobile: +91-9978005145/ 9978005162 
E-mail: gaurav@inos.in 
Website: www.inos.in  

42 Ship and Construc-
tion Companies  

Ms. N. Sterli, Teryair Equipment 
Pvt. Ltd., India  

Tel: +91-80-87079039 
E-mail: sterli.nair@teryair.com 
Website: www.teryair.com  

43 Rice, Ragi, Pepper 
& Spices 

Mr. Shaji Kunnath, Manager-
Exports, M/s. Ashwin India Ex-
ports, 628, 8th Cross, III-Block, 
HBR Layout, Bangalore-560043  

Mobile: +91-8884682288 
E-mail: sha-
jik@ashwinindiaexports.com 
Website: www.ashwinindiaexports.com  

44 Agro chemicals  Ms. Krimali Solanki, M/s. Megh-
mani Indus Ltd, 301, White Cross, 
15, Patel Society, Panchvati, Gul-
bai Tekara Rd, Ahmedabad 

E-mail: krimali@meghmanidyes.com 

45 Aluminium Foil Con-
tainer, Aluminium 
Foil Rolls  

Ms. Shilpa Surti, M/s. Adroit 
Group, A/413, Safal Pegasus, 
Prahlad Nagar, Anand Nagar 
Road, Ahmedabad-380015  

Tel: +91-79-40209898 
Fax: +91-79-40067979 
E-mail: s.surti@adroitgroup.in  

46 Construction Ma-
chinery  

Mr. Deepesh Shah, Overseas 
Manager, M/s. Cosmos Sales 
Corporation, 98/A/24, Hadapsar 
Industrial Estate, Hadapsar, Pune
-411013  

Tel: +91-20-26128281 
Mobile: +91-9922967985 
E-mail: deepesh-
shah@cosmossales.com 
Website: www.cosmossales.com  

47 Textile Fabrics, 
Handicrafts, Jewel-
lery and Textiles 
shops  

Mr. Shantanu Dhar, M/s. 
Kreasions, Kolkata, India  

Mobile: +91-9836683799 
E-mail: 
kreasions_business@yahoo.co.in 
Website: www.kreasions.com  
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 48 Potato, Onion, 
Vegetables and Rice 

Mr. H N Bhatt, M/s. Orbit Exim, 
‘Orbit House’, 12, Manharpark, 
Subhanpura, Vadodara, Gujarat 

Tel: +91-265-2280260 
Mobile: +91-9714028482/ 9727702912 
E-mail: orbitexim2014@gmail.com 

 49 Textile and Paper 
Industries 

Mr. Bhavik Shah, Bus. Developer, 
M/s. Paresh Chemical Industry, 
31, Alisan Complex,  Navrang-
pura, Ahmedabad-380013 

Mobile: +91-9998762556 
E-mail: pareshchemicalindus-
try@gmail.com 

 50 Pharmaceuticals Ms. Prachi Bhagat, CEO, M/s. 
Chandra Bhagat Pharma Pvt. Ltd, 
501, The Bureau, R C Marg, 
Chembur (E), Mumbai-400071 

Tel: +91-22-25290135 
E-mail: export@cbcpharma.net 
prachi.cbc@gmail.com                  
Website: www.cbcpharma.com 

 51 Pharmaceuticals, 
Cosmetics and 
Household Cleaning 
Products 

Mr. S Chandra, M/s. Neo-Tech 
Consultant, 117/O/20A5, Geeta 
Nagar, Kanpur-25, Uttar Pradesh 

Mobile: +91-8052277888/ 9651986379 
E-mail: neotechconsultantin-
dia@gmail.com 

 52 Crockery/ Ceramic 
companies 

Ms. Madhu Dalal, M/s. FCML Dis-
tributors Pvt Ltd, A-217, Okhla 
Industrial Area Phase-1, New 
Delhi-110020 

Tel: +91-11-26372701-06 
Mobile: +91-8130795049 
E-mail: madhudalal@fcmlindia.com 
Website: www.fcmlindia.com 

 53 Garments and Tex-
tile Fabric 

Mr. Bhungani Nilkesh, M/s. Silver-
stone, No. 22, Gandhivihar Soci-
ety, L H Road, Surat, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-9099066551 
E-mail: bhunganinil@gmail.com  

 54 Onion Mr. M D Shah, M/s. Kavish Ex-
port, Hiramohan Sankul Old Agra 
Road, Pimpalgaon Baswant, 
Nashik-422209 

Tel: +91-2550-252558 
Mobile: +91-9890950645/ 9422942247 
E-mail: kavishexport@hotmail.com 

 55 Agro Products and 
Spices 

Mr. P Shrinivasan, Proprietor, M/
s. OSK Impex, 2, AB Nagar East, 
Gandhi Nagar, Tirupur-641603 

Tel: +91-421-4323135 
Mobile: +91-9629954329 
E-mail: oskimpex@gmail.com 

 56 Three wheeler parts Mr. H S Malhotra, Proprietor, M/s. 
MRP Exports, 2575/5, St.No.5, 
Jammu Colony, Ludhiana-
141003, Punjab 

Tel: +91-161-2446173 
Fax: +91-161-2456098 
E-mail: marketing@mrpexports.com 
Website: www.threewheelerparts.co.in 

 57 Pharmaceuticals Mr. Suresh Iyer, GM 
(International), M/s. Bio Bodyfuelz 
Ltd, Chennai 

E-mail: suresh@bodyfuelz.com            
Website: www.bodyfuelz.com 

 58 Vegetables, Onion, 
Coconut and Fruits 

Proprietor, M/s. MS Exports, 
3/187B, Govindapuram, Vepillai, 
Omalur, Salem-635301 

Tel: +91-4290-291229 
Mobile: +91-9566949229 
E-mail: msexports87@gmail.com 

 59 Spices, Pulses and 
Rice 

Mr. Nirav Kothari, M/s. Speedwell 
Exim Pvt. Ltd, 15A, Vijay Plot, 
Gondal Road, Rajkot-360003 

Tel: +91-281-2461370 
Mobile: +91-8758874261 
E-mail: niravkothari4@gmail.com 

 60 Basmati Rice Mr. Ajay Chaudhary, Sr. Intl Sales 
Coordinator, M/s. Santosh Over-
seas, A-25, Sector-83, Noida, 
Uttar Pradesh 

Tel: +91-120-4807600 
Mobile: +91-9910099535 
E-mail: akash@santoshoverseas.com 
Website: www.santoshoverseas.com 

61 Textiles  Mr. Satyajit Sheth, M/s. Gadia 
Sarees Pvt. Ltd, Surat, Gujarat  

Mobile: +91-9824339442 
E-mail: gadiasarees.srt@gmail.com  

62 Agro Products and 
Spices  

Mr. Prathamesh Shingote, Pro-
prietor, M/s. Thames Agri, 205, 
Kalindi, Plot No. 3/4, Sector 19C, 
Vashi, Navi Mumbai-400703  

Mobile: +91-9920975310 
E-mail: info@thames-agri.com 
Website: http://thames-
agri.weebly.com/  

63 Cotton/ Canvas 
Bags  

Mr. Raj Mehra, M/s. Beautex Em-
broido Fabricans, 24C, Rabindra 
Sarani, Kolkata-700073  

Tel: +91-33-27253071 
E-mail: b.efab929@yahoo.com  
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 64 Water Pumps Mr. Vinit Soni, M/s. AG Corpora-
tion, H.No 161/2, Pune-Nashik 
Road, Village -Kuruli, Tal- Khed, 
Pune, Maharashtra 

Mobile: +91-9923208192 
E-mail: sales.agcorp@gmail.com            
agcorp.pune@gmail.com  

 65 Spices, Vegetables, 
Rice, Granite & Con-
struction Materials 

Mr. Ragav, M/s. GMR Exports & 
Imports, Chennai-600091 

Mobile: +91-7358508868 
E-mail: gmrexpoimpo@gmail.com  

 66 Shirt M/s. Arihant Garments, Sion-
Bandra Link Road, Sion (W), 
Mumbai 

Tel: +91-22-24083071 
Mobile: +91-9821730130/ 9819598318 
E-mail: ariesshirtsmumbai@gmail.com 

 67 Ceramic Tiles and 
Sanitary ware 

Mr. Hardiv Koringa, Proprietor, M/
s. Konah Impex, 201, Dhuleshia 
Tower, Jalaram-3, S. No. 2, Uni-
versity Road, Rajkot-360005 

Mobile: +91-9586484858 
E-mail: konahimpex@gmail.com 

  
 68 Rice, Food Items, 

Fruits, Vegetables, 
Onion, Spices, 
Wheat and Gar-
ments 

Mr. P. Gopalakrishna, Secretary, 
India-ASEAN-Sri Lanka Chamber 
of Commerce & Industry, ‘Grace 
Building’, 4th Floor, 25, McNichols 
Road, Chetpet, Chennai-600031 

Tel: +91-44-28362177/ 28363464 
Telefax: +91-44-28363287 
E-mail: iascci@dataone.in                 
Website: www.iascci.org 

 69 Garments and Tex-
tile Fabric 

Ms. Dhanalaksmi, Proprietor, M/s. 
Sri Suriiya Naturals, 41C, Dr Ja-
ganathan Nagar, Coimbatore-
641014, Tamilnadu 

Mobile: +91-8870442824 
E-mail: srisuriiyanaturals@gmail.com 
Website: www.srisuriiyanaturals.com 

 70 Fruits, Vegetables, 
Food Items, Spices 
and Herbals 

Mr. M K Yadav, M/s. Steadfast 
Overseas, India 

Mobile: +91-8890470561 
E-mail: steadfast.india7@gmail.com 
Website: www.steadfastoverseas.org 

 71 Agro Products, 
Spices, Maize, Soy-
abean and Onion 

Ms. Aayushi Jain, Sr. Executive 
IB, M/s. S S Imex Pvt. Ltd, India 

Mobile: +91-9752599947 
E-mail: imex1@ssglobalgroup.com 
Website: www.ssimex.com 

 72 Food Items and Bev-
erages 

Mr. Rajendra Tank, Head-Intl 
Business, M/s. Anlay Enterprise, 
208, Signature 1, SG Highway, 
Makarba, Ahmedabad-380054 

Tel: +91-79-40062893 
Mobile: +91-9924662874 
E-mail: r.tank@anlay.in 

 73 Spices Mrs. S Komathy, Proprietor, M/s. 
GV Chennai Export, 259, Polatchi 
Amman Kovil Street, Thanigaipo-
lur, Arakkonam-631003, Vellore 

Mobile: +91-9486615747 
E-mail: gvchennaiexport@gmail.com 

  
 74 Ceramic Tiles M/s. Lizon Digital Wall Tiles, Sim-

bel Ceramic Pvt Ltd, 8-A, National 
Highway, Matel- Dhuva Road, 
Lakaddhar, Wankaner, Rajkot 

Mobile: +91-9725903219 
E-mail: lizonceramic@gmail.com            
Website: www.lizonceramic.com 

 75 Footwear Mr. L.S. Shivakumar, Chief Export 
Manager, M/s. ALS Exports, 2/8A, 
7th Street, VNR Nagar, Vadavalli, 
Coimbatore–641041, Tamil Nadu 

Tel: +91-422-2426336 
Mobile: +91-9894051430/ 9894605446 
E-mail: info@alsexports.com 
Website: www.alsexports.com 

 76 Agro Products Mr. L N Bhola, M/s. LNB Odiex 
  

Mobile: +91-7381105272/ 7735805272 
E-mail: lnb.odiex@gmail.com 

77 T-shirt  Mr. V. Shanmugam, M/s. Target 
Exporter, No. 1/193, Plot 
No.1807, EWS-A, TNHB Colony, 
Sithalapakkam, Chennai-600126  

Mobile: +91-9841937572 
E-mail: targetexporter@yahoo.com 

78 Rice, Wheat and 
Construction Com-
panies  

Mr. Azadul Hoque, M/s. Allied 
Group of Companies, 25A, Chan-
dani Chowk Street, Kolkata-
700072  

Tel: +91-33-22363938 
Mobile: +91-9831320420/ 9748460005 
E-mail:                                                   
madinarice.alliedgroup@gmail.com 
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79  Industrial Machinery Mr. Siddhartha Goyal, Export 
Manager, M/s. Ace International, 
188/44/2, Prince Anwar Shah 
Road, Kolkata-700045 

Mobile: +91-9831753244 
Fax: +91-22-66459383 
E-mail: export.acetech@gmail.com 
Website: www.acetech.in  

80 Fasteners, Electrical 
Products, Auto 
Parts, Agri Equip-
ment and Hardware 

Mr. Bharat Dodhya, Partner, M/s. 
Nyals Brass Products, 7, Krishna 
Colony, 58, Udyognagar Road, 
Jamnagar-361005, Gujarat 

Tel: +91-288-2564008 
Mobile: +91-9824429315 
E-mail: nyalsbharat@gmail.com 

81 Compressor Parts Mr. Ronak Gajjar, Bus. Dvpt Ex-
ecutive, M/s. M R Organisation 
Ltd, Indraprasth Tower, C Block, 
10th Floor, Driveln Road, Ahmeda-
bad-52 

Tel: +91-79-29098077-8 
Fax: +91-79-22139242 
E-mail: info@mrocompparts.com  
Website: www.mrocompparts.com  

82 Ceramic Tiles M/s. Sunheart Tiles, Morbi, Ra-
jkot, Gujarat 

E-mail: international@sunheart.in 

83 Grains, Oilseeds, 
Spices, Pulses and 
Animal Feed 

Mr. Chirag Negandhi, Manager-
Intl Business, M/s. BSS World-
wide Pvt. Ltd, Rajkot, Gujarat 

Tel: +91-79-30004577 
Mobile: +91-9099970087 
E-mail:                                                    
export.bssworldwide@gmail.com 

84 Garments and Tex-
tile shops 

Mr. Rajiv, EXIM Manager, M/s. 
Fresh Life International, 
18/1546H, Indo Annexe, East 
Tali, Puthiyapalam Road, Cha-
lapuram, Calicut-673002, Kerala 

Mobile: +91-9037262220/ 9539888403 
E-mail: info@freshlifeinternational.com 

  

85 Garments, Onion, 
Potato, Rice, Spices 
and Textile shops 

Mr. Sukumaran, M/s. Evergreen 
International Export & Import, 
D.No. 21/49 H2, Uzavar Street, 
Dharmapuri-636701, Tamilnadu 

Mobile: +91-9443739490 
E-mail: egexim@gmail.com 

  

86 Handicrafts and 
Jewellery shops 

Mr. Ajay Jain, M/s. Enkay Acces-
sories Pvt. Ltd, 13, Pushp En-
clave, Phase-1, Khatena Road, 
Agra-282002 

Tel: +91-562-4042394 
Mobile: +91-9760018876/ 9557928876 
E-mail: enkay_accessories@yahoo.in 

87 Metal Products and 
Industrial Machinery 

Mr. Keval Dodhya, Partner, M/s. 
HBK International, 7, Krishna Col-
ony, 58, Udyognagar Road, Jam-
nagar-361005, Gujarat 

Tel: +91-288-2564008 
Mobile: +91-9099649876/ 9426849876 
E-mail: hbk_international@yahoo.com 
Website: www.hbkint.com 
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S. 
No 

Products Company Name & Address Tel/ Fax/ E-mail 

1 Dry Fish Mr. S M Godwin 
M/s. Win Dry Fish Merchants 
48/1, Ullalapola, Divulapitiya, 
Sri Lanka 

Tel: +94-31-2247549 
Mobile: +94-776224785/ 779040410 
Fax: +94-31-2243939/ 2247196 
E-mail: liyaro123@gmail.com 

2 Chambers of Com-
merce / Trade Asso-
ciations in India 

Mr. Abeyratne Muthugala Sec-
retary General, The Ceylon Na-
tional Chamber of Industries, 
20, 1st Floor, Galle Face Court 
2, Colombo-03 

Tel: +94-11-2331444 (D)/ 2452181/ 
2339200 
Mobile: +94-713027043/ 777307043 
Fax: +94-11-2331443 
E-mail: sgcnci@slt.lk                            
Website: www.cnci.biz  

3 Doing Business in In-
dia: Tobacco 

Mr. Indunil/ Manoj, Sri Lanka Mobile: +91-713588585/ 716946695 
E-mail: manojjanaka3@gmail.com 

4 
4

  

Import of Used Cars 
from India 

Mr. Upul Ekanayake, Director, 
M/s. ElectroRef Engineers Pvt. 
Ltd, 74, Lesley Ranagala 
Mawatha, Borella, Colombo-08 

Tel: +94-11-2671096/ 2677335 
Fax: +94-11-2699124 
E-mail: upul@electroref.com               
Website: www.electroref.com 

5 Rice Mr. M M Ashroff, Admin/ Fi-
nance Manager, M/s. Booker 
Recreation Pvt. Ltd., No. 10, 
Hedges Court, Colombo-10 

Tel: +94-11-2662857-8 
Mobile: +91-773852005 
Fax: +94-11-2682920 
E-mail: ashroff@bookerglobal.com 
Website: www.bookerglobal.com  

6 Art Materials Mr. S. Hassan, M/s. Nizam Art 
Centre, No. 5E, Bankshall 
Street, Colombo-11 

Tel: +94-11-2446917 
Mobile: +94-773520563 
E-mail: shassan28@yahoo.com 

7 Interior Solutions Mr. Panduka Weerasekera 
M/s. Setmil Interior Solutions 
(Pvt) Ltd, Sri Lanka 

E-mail: pandukaw@setmil.com.lk 
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UPCOMING INDIAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS  

S. No Events Contact Details 

 1 “COSMO TECH EXPO 2015” is being or-
ganized from 21-22 July 2015 at Pragati 
Maidan, New Delhi  
 
(Packaging, Essential Oil, Fragrances, Ingre-
dients, Labeling, Machinery) 

M/s. Nexus Exhibitions Pvt. Ltd.,  
C-13, Lajpat Nagar- III, New Delhi-110024  
Tel: +91-11-29300031  
Mobile: +91-9971811937 
E-mail: ruchi@beautyandspaexpo.com 

 2 “Media Expo 2015” is being organized from 
24-26 July 2015 at Pragati Maidan, New 
Delhi  
(Signage Machinery, Laser Ma-
chines ,Signage, Inks, Retails & shop Display, 
LED Products) 

M/s. Messe Frankfurt Trade Fairs India Pvt.Ltd., 
215, Atrium. C-420, 4th Floor, Andheri Kurla Road, 
Andheri East, Mumbai-400059 
Tel: +91-22-61445900 
E-mail: vinod.sharvegar@india.messefrankfurt.com  

 3 “Gifts World Expo & Office Expo” is being 
organized from 25-27 July 2015 at Pragati 
Maidan, New Delhi  
 

M/s. Mex Exhibitions Pvt. Ltd.,  
9 L.G.F., Sant Nagar, East of Kailash,  
New Delhi-110065  
Tel: +91-11-46464848 
E-mail: gaurav@mexexhibits.com  

 4 “International Agriculture & Horti Expo” 
is being organized from 29-31 July 2015 at 
Pragati Maidan, New Delhi  

M/s. NNS Events & Exhibitions Pvt. Ltd.  
Meri Delhi House,  25/10, East Punjabi Bagh,  
New Delhi-110026  
E-mail: nnsevents@nnsevents.com 
Website: nnsevents.com  

 5 “Pack Plus 2015/ Supply Plus 2015” is 
being organized from 29-31 July 2015 at 
Pragati Maidan, New Delhi  
 

M/s. Print-Packaging.Com (P) Ltd.,   
 A-1101B, 11th  Floor, Advantnavis,   
Plot No. 7,  Sec-142, Express Way, NOIDA  
Tel: +91-120-3075400-4 
E-mail: info@packplus.in 

6 “AVInstall + Pro Sound & Light Expo 
2015” is being organized from 6-8 August 
2015 at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi  
 
(Live sound & stage, Lighting & effects, Mu-
sic production, Pro Audio Systems etc)  

M/s. ABEC Exhibitions & Conference Ltd.,  
530, Laxmi Plaza, Laxmi Industrial Estate,  
New Link Road, Andheri (W),  
Mumbai-400053 
Tel: +91-22-66814900 
E-mail: vijay@abcindia.biz 

7 “Private Label Products Show 2015” is 
being organized from 6-8 August 2015 at 
Pragati Maidan, New Delhi  

M/s. Mex Exhibitions Pvt. Ltd.,  
9 L.G.F., Sant Nagar, East of Kailash,  
New Delhi-110065  
Tel: +91-11-46464848 
E-mail: gaurav@mexexhibits.com  

8 “Aquatech India 2015” is being organized 
from 11-13 August 2015 at Pragati Maidan, 
New Delhi  
 
(Water treatment, Companies, Pumps, Valves, 
Domestic & Industrial) 

M/s. Inter Ads Brooks Exhibitions (I) Pvt. Ltd.,  
Plot No 859,Phase V, Udyog Vihar,  
Gurgaon-122016, Haryana  
Tel: +91-124-4524200  
E-mail: info@interadsindia.com 
Website: www.interadsindia.com  

9 “Abas Global Trade Fair” is being organ-
ized from 14-16 August 2015 at Pragati Mai-
dan, New Delhi  
 
(Multi products)  

M/s. NNS Events & Exhibitions Pvt. Ltd.  
Meri Delhi House,  25/10, East Punjabi Bagh,  
New Delhi-110026  
E-mail: nnsevents@nnsevents.com 
Website: nnsevents.com  

10 “Personal Care Ingredients & Packaging 
2015” is being organized from 19-21 August 
2015 at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi  

M/s. UBM India Pvt. Ltd. Times Square, Unit No. 1 
& 2, B Wing,  5th Floor, Andheri-Kurla Road, Marol,  
Andheri (E), Mumbai-400059  
Tel: +91-22-66122600 
E-mail: satyendre.mehra@ubm.com 
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UPCOMING INDIAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS  

 11 “Aahar – The Food & Hospitality Fair” is 
being organized from 19-22 August 2015 in 
Bengaluru by India Trade Promotion Organi-
sation 
  
  
(Food, processed food, beverages, hotel & res-
taurant equipment & supplies etc) 

Mr. S. Bhahadur 
Senior Manager 
India Trade Promotion Organisation 
Pragati Maidan, New Delhi-110001 
Tel: +91-11-23371377 
Mobile: +91-9971399618/ 9810635324 
E-mail: sb@itpo.gov.in                                       
Website: www.indiatradefair.com 

 12 “Delhi Machine Tool Expo 2015” is being 
organized from 20-23 August 2015 at Pragati 
Maidan, New Delhi 
  
(Manufacturing Technology & Production 
Equipments) 

Indian Machine Tool Manufacturers’ Association 
Plot No. 249 F, Phase- IV, Udyog Vihar, 
Sector- 18, Gurgaon-122015 
Tel: +91-124-4014101-4 
Fax: +91-124-4014108 
E-mail: imtma.ggn@imtma.in 

 13 “IPCA Electronics Expo India 2015” is being 
organized from 20-22 August 2015 at Pragati 
Maidan, New Delhi 
  
  
(Electronics & Electricals) 

M/s. M 7 Creation, 
1st Floor, F-46, Okhla, Phase- 1, 
New Delhi-110020 
Tel: +91-11-41403164-5 
Mobile: +91-8130068308 
E-mail: events@m7creations.com 

 14 “Index Kitchen & Bath Expo” is being or-
ganized from 21-23 August 2015 at Pragati 
Maidan, New Delhi 
  
 

M/s. UBM Index Trade Fairs Pvt. Ltd., 
401, Sanskriti Park, Mahakali Caves Road, 
50-B, Andheri East, Mumbai- 400053 
Tel: +91-22-28302870-1 
Fax: +91-22-28216140 
E-mail: marketing@ubmindexfairs.com 

 15 “Asia Labex 2015” is being organized from 
25-27 August 2015 at Pragati Maidan, New 
Delhi 
  
(Laboratories, Analytical Scientific instru-
ments) 

M/s. FENZA Exhibitions, 
2624, Basement, Hudson Lane, 
Near NDPL Office, G.T.B. Nagar, 
New Delhi-110009 
Mobile: +91-9711182040 
E-mail: indialabex@gmail.com 

 16 “Foodpro 2015” is being organized from 28-
30 August 2015 at Chennai Trade Centre, Hall 
1, 2 & 3, Nandambakkam, Mount Poonamali 
Road, Chennai by Confederation of Indian In-
dustry 

Mr. Sandeep Vasantharaj, Deputy Director 
Confederation of Indian Industry 
98/1, Velacherry Main Road, Guindy, 
Chennai-600032 
Tel: +91-44-42444555 
Fax: +91-44-42444510 
E-mail: sanndeep.v@cii.in                                  
Website: www.cii.in 

 17 “Delhi Book Fair” is being organized from 29 
August-6 September 2015 at Pragati Maidan, 
New Delhi by  India Trade Promotion Organi-
sation 
  
(Books & publications, journals etc) 
 

Ms. Hema Maity, DGM 
India Trade Promotion Organisation 
Pragati Maidan, New Delhi-110001 
Tel: +91-11-23371819 
Mobile: +91-9971240168 
E-mail: hemamaity@itpo.gov.in 
Website: www.indiatradefair.com 

 18  “Stationery, Office Automation & Corpo-
rate Gift Fair” is being organized from 29 Au-
gust-6 September 2015 at Pragati Maidan, 
New Delhi by  India Trade Promotion Organi-
sation 
 
  

Ms. Hema Maity, DGM 
India Trade Promotion Organisation 
Pragati Maidan, New Delhi-110001 
Tel: +91-11-23371819 
Mobile: +91-9971240168 
E-mail: hemamaity@itpo.gov.in 
Website: www.indiatradefair.com 
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UPCOMING SRI LANKAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS  
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S. No Events Contact Details 

1 “Summer Fair 2015” is being organized 
from 15-19 July 2015 at Sri Lanka Exhibition 
& Convention Centre (SLECC), Colombo  

Mr. Rex Jayawardena 
Asst. Manager Sales 
Pico Events 
12, D R. Wijewardena Mawatha,  
Colombo-10  
Tel: +94-11-2343240 
Mobile: +94-773070401 
Fax: +94-11-2343237 
E-mail: rex.j@sl.pico.com                                        
Website: www.pico.lk 

2 “Nivahana 2015” is being organized from 
15-19 July 2015 at Sri Lanka Exhibition & 
Convention Centre (SLECC), Colombo  

Mr. Rex Jayawardena 
Asst. Manager Sales 
Pico Events 
12, D R. Wijewardena Mawatha,  
Colombo-10  
Tel: +94-11-2343240 
Mobile: +94-773070401 
Fax: +94-11-2343237 
E-mail: rex.j@sl.pico.com                                       
Website: www.pico.lk 

3 “Motor Show Exhibition” is being organ-
ized from 17-19 July 2015 at The Banda-
ranaike Memorial International Conference 
Hall (BMICH), Colombo  

Mr. Tyronne 
Asia Exhibition & Convention (Pvt) Ltd  
280/9, Elvitigala Mawatha,  
Colombo – 08 
Tel: +94-11-4575006/ 4575007 
Mobile: +94-716880002 
Fax: +94-11-2682682 
E-mail: info@asiaexhibition.lk 
Website: http://www.asiaexhibition.lk/ 

4 “Culinary Art Exhibition” is being organ-
ized from 24-26 July 2015 at The Banda-
ranaike Memorial International Conference 
Hall (BMICH), Colombo  

Mr. Willie 
Chef Guild of Lanka 
G2/5, 2nd Floor, Govt Flats, 
Bambalapitiya, Colombo-04 
Tel: +94-11-2055041 
Mobile: +94-775148975 
Fax: +94-11-2594461 
E-mail: chefs@sltnet.lk 
Website: www.chefsguildoflanka.com 

5 “Home & You Lifestyle Fair 2015” is being 
organized from 31 July-2 August 2015 at 
The Bandaranaike Memorial International 
Conference Hall (BMICH), Colombo  

Mr. Madhawa Wijeratne 
ACE Travels & Conventions Pvt. Ltd 
315, Vauxhall Street, Colombo - 02 
Tel: +94-11-2499590 
Mobile: +94-777287072 
Fax: +94-11-2331816 
E-mail: madhawa@aitkenspence.lk 
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UPCOMING SRI LANKAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS  

6 “Pro Foods/ Pro Pack & Agbiz 2015” is 
being organized from 7-9 August 2015 at 
The Bandaranaike Memorial International 
Conference Hall (BMICH), Colombo by Sri 
Lanka Food Processors’ Association 
(SLFPA) & Lanka Exhibition & Conference 
Services Pvt. Ltd 
  
 
(International processed Food, Beverage, 
Packaging and Agricultural Exhibition) 

Sri Lanka Food Processors’ Association 
No. 1, 1/1, Anderson Road, 
Colombo - 05, 
Sri Lanka. 
Tel : +94-11-7548770/ 4920206 
Fax: +94-11-7548771 
E-mail: info@slfpa.org                                                  
Website: www.profoodpropack.com           

7 “Shilpa Handicraft Exhibition” is being 
organized from 14-16 August 2015 at The 
Bandaranaike Memorial International Con-
ference Hall (BMICH), Colombo by Ministry 
of Traditional Industries & Small Enterprise 
Development 

Mrs. Chandramali 
Ministry of Traditional Industries & Small Enterprise 
Development 
No. 780, Maradana Road, 
Colombo-10 
Tel: +94-11-2787954/ 2669279 
Fax: +94-11-2669273                                                  
E-mail: info@tisedmin.gov.lk                                
Website: www.tisedmin.gov.lk 

8 "Colombo Motor Show" is being organized 
from 21-23 August 2015 at Bandaranaike 
Memorial International Conference Hall 
(BMICH), Colombo   
  

Mr. Tyronne 
Asia Exhibition & Convention (Pvt) Ltd 
280/9, Elvitigala Mawatha, 
Colombo – 08 
Tel: +94-11-4575006/ 4575007 
Mobile: +94-716880002 
Fax: +94-11-2682682 
E-mail: info@asiaexhibition.lk                                  
Website: www.asiaexhibition.lk/ 

  

9 “15th Construct Exhibition 2015” is being 
organized from 28-30 August 2015 at Siri-
mavo Bandaranaike Memorial Exhibition 
Centre, BMICH, Colombo by National Con-
struction Association of Sri Lanka (NCASL) 

Ms. Sharmalee 
National Construction Association of Sri Lanka 
No. 350 A, Pannipitiya Road, Pelawatte, 
Battaramulla 
Tel: +94-11-2786350/ 2786326 
Fax: +94-11-2784355 
E-mail: ncasl@sltnet.lk                                   
info@ncasl.lk                                                             
Website: www.constructexhibition.com/  
www.ncasl.lk 
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USEFUL LINKS 
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 National Portal of India http://www.india.gov.in 
 Confederation of  Indian Industry (CII) http://www.cii.in 
 Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI) http://www.ficci.com 
 Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India (ASSOCHAM) http://www.assocham.org  
 National Association of Software & Service Companies http://www.nasscom.in  
 Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion http://dipp.nic.in  
 India Brand Equity Foundation http://www.ibef.org  
 Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs http://moia.gov.in  
 Overseas Indian Facilitation Centre (OIFC) http://www.oifc.in  
 Invest India  http://www.investindia.gov.in/ 
 Reserve Bank of India (RBI) http://www.rbi.org.in 
 Ministry of Commerce & Industry (Deptt of Commerce) http://commerce.gov.in/ 
 Ministry of Corporate Affairs (to register and check status of a company) http://www.mca.gov.in/ 
 Ministry of Finance www.finmin.nic.in 
 Central Board of Excise & Customs (Customs tariffs) www.cbec.gov.in 
 Income Tax Department http://www.incometaxindia.gov.in  
 Directorate General of Foreign Trade (Trade Complaints) http://dgft.delhi.nic.in 
 India Trade Promotion Organisation (ITPO) http://www.indiatradefair.com/ 
 Federation of Indian Export Organisations (FIEO) https://www.fieo.org/ 
 National Centre for Trade Information (NCTI) http://www.ncti.gov.in/  
 Indian Council of Arbitration http://www.icaindia.co.in/ 
 Export Credit Guarantee Corporation (ECGC) http://www.ecgcindia.in/ 
 Export Import Bank of India http://www.eximbankindia.in/ 
 Export Inspection Council of India http://www.eicindia.gov.in/  
 The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd. http://www.stc.gov.in/ 
 India Credit Rating Agency Ltd (ICRA) http://www.icra.in/ 
 Credit Rating & Information Services India Limited (CRISIL) http://www.crisil.com/ 
 Engineering Export Promotion Council of India http://www.eepcindia.org   
 Project Exports Promotion Council of India http://www.projectexports.com/ 
 Agricultural and Processed Food Products Exports Developments Authority (APEDA) http://apeda.gov.in/  
 Basic Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals & Cosmetics Export Promotion Council (CHEMEXCIL) https://chemexcil.in/ 
 Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council of India (Pharmexcil)  http://www.pharmexcil.com/  
 Pesticides Manufacturers & Formulators Association of India http://www.pmfai.org         
 Chemicals and Allied Products Export Promotion Council (CAPEXIL) http://www.capexil.com  
 The Plastics Export Promotion Council http://www.plexconcil.co.in/ 
 Council for Leather Exports http://www.leatherindia.org 
 Gem and Jewellery Export Promotion Council http://www.gjepc.org  
 Cashew Export Promotion Council of India http://www.cashewindia.org 
 Electronics & Computer Software Export Promotion Council http://www.escindia.com  
 Apparel Export Promotion Council http://www.aepcindia.com 
 Carpet Export Promotion Council http://www.indiancarpets.com  
 The Cotton Textile Export Promotion Council http://www.texprocil.org  
 Export Promotion Council for Handicrafts http://www.epch.in/ 
 Handloom Export Promotion Council http://www.hepcindia.com/ 
 The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com/  
 The Synthetic & Rayon Textiles Export Promotion Council www.synthetictextiles.org 
 The Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) http://www.mpeda.com/  
 Rubber Board  http://rubberboard.org.in/ 
 Tea Board  http://www.teaboard.gov.in/ 
 Spices Board http://www.spicesboard.in/  or http://www.indianspices.com/ 
 Coir Board http://coirboard.gov.in/ 
 Indian Institute of Packaging http://iip-in.com  
 Indian Diamond Institute http://www.diamondinstitute.net 
 GSI India (formerly EAN-India) http://www.gs1india.org 
 Doing Business in Sri Lanka (Handbook for Indian Business) http://www.hcicolombo.org/pdf/

A_handbook_for_Indian_Business.pdf 
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